LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 80TH LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION
May 16, 2007
TO: Honorable Rob Eisser, Chair, House Committee on Public Education
FROM: John S. O'Brien, Director, Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: SB1912 by Shapleigh (relating to certification of educators from outside the state. ),
Committee Report 2nd House, Substituted

No significant fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The bill would authorize the State Board for Educator Certification (SBEC) to issue atemporary
certificate to an educator from outside the state who meets degree and credential requirements for a
Texas certificate but has not compl eted the examination requirements for a Texas certificate. The bill
would require atemporary certificate to be valid for one year from the date that SBEC informs the
educator of the examination(s) needed to receive a standard certificate if the educator is employed by a
school district that has constructed or expanded an instructional facility due to increased

enrollment resulting from federal military base closure and realignment actions.

L ocal Government Impact

No fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.

Sour ce Agencies: 701 Central Education Agency
L BB Staff: JOB, JSp
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